

Public Document Pack

Licensing Sub-Committee

Meeting held on Tuesday, 6 October 2020 at 10.30 am. This meeting was held remotely; to view the meeting, please click [here](#).

MINUTES

Present: Councillor Callton Young OBE (Chair);
Councillors Margaret Bird and Nina Degrad

Also Present: Michael Goddard (Head of Public Protection and Licensing)
Jessica Stockton (Solicitor and Legal Advisor to the Sub-Committee)
Thomas Downs (Democratic Services)

PART A

84/20 **Appointment of Chair**

Councillor Nina Degrad nominated Councillor Callton Young as Chair.
Councillor Margaret Bird seconded the motion.

The Sub-Committee **RESOLVED** to appoint Councillor Young as Chair for the duration of the meeting of the Sub-Committee.

85/20 **Apologies for Absence**

Apologies were received from Ward Councillor Shafi Khan.

86/20 **Disclosure of Interests**

There were none.

87/20 **Urgent Business (if any)**

There were no items of urgent business.

88/20 **Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005 Procedures for Licensing Sub-Committee Hearings**

The Head of Public Protection and Licensing introduced and summarised the report, which contained changes to the protocol for Licensing Sub-Committees in of light of the Coronavirus Act 2020. It was noted that this report had been agreed at the Licensing Committee on 30 September 2020.

The Chair **AGREED** the recommendations contained in the report.

89/20 **Licensing Act 2003 - Application for a Premises Licence - 1336 London Road, Norbury, SW16 4DG**

The recording of this item can be viewed by clicking on the link [here](#).

Following the item being heard the Licensing Sub-Committee's decision is as follows:

The Licensing Sub-Committee considered the Application for a Premises Licence at **1336 London Road, Norbury, SW16 4DG** and the representations received as contained in the report of the Executive Director 'Place'.

The Sub-Committee considered the amendments made by the Applicant to their application following discussions with the Council's Safety Team as detailed within the report and noted the prior discussions which the applicant had with the police as detailed before the Sub-Committee. The Sub-Committee also considered the verbal representations made by the Applicant and their representative and a Ward Councillor at the hearing.

The Sub-Committee, having reference to the licensing objectives under the Licensing Act 2003 and the Council Licensing Policy the Sub-Committee have **RESOLVED** to **GRANT** the application on the basis that they were satisfied that it would support the Licensing Objectives to do so.

The Sub-Committee took particular note of the Applicant's considered approach to the concerns that had been raised by the Ward Councillors in their written representations, as well as in the verbal representations at the hearing and the steps proposed to address these concerns, including in relation to ensuring that customers behave considerately towards neighbours when leaving or using smoking areas, that the area outside the premises is kept clean and tidy, but also in relation to the approach to minimising noise disturbance from the premises. The Sub-Committee was mindful of the fact that premises license holders are not responsible for the behaviour of patrons once they are beyond the management and control of the premises, however the Sub-Committee welcomed the enthusiasm of the Applicant and the clear commitment to the community including in relation to the manner in which the business would be operated with service of alcohol being ancillary to the service of food and off sales of alcohol being as part of a delivery of a meal/s.

.....
The Sub-Committee also welcomed the conditions proposed by the Applicant to support the Licensing Objectives which will be appended to the Application as granted.

90/20 **Exclusion of the Press and Public**

This was not required.

The meeting ended at 11.32 am

Signed:

Date:

This page is intentionally left blank